
 
TO: Board of Commissioners 

 
FROM: Rob Sperl, Director of Parks and Planning 
 Joe Themel, Fleet Manager 

 
THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director 

RE: 2025 Vehicle purchases – Transit Vans 

DATE: April 23, 2025 
 

 

 
SUMMARY: 
We have allocated funds in this year's budget to replace two (2) vehicles essential for the operations of our 
district: the recreation van and the park operations van. The vehicles we intend to replace are aging and 
showing significant wear, including rust and general deterioration from years of work and use. We propose to 
replace these vehicles with the following: 
 
Truck #1117 (2013) Ford - This van will be used by the Park Operations team for HVAC service, repairs, and 
general maintenance work around the district. The new van will replace a 2013 Ford E250 Van.   
 
Truck #1141 (2005) Chevy Express 3500 - This van will serve the Recreation Department for transporting 
camp students, performing field maintenance, and general staff use. It will replace a 2006 Chevrolet Express 
Van 3500. 
 
The total cost for these two new vans is $104,980.00. The new vehicles will provide improved safety features, 
more efficient fuel consumption with smaller engines, and are expected to be delivered in mid-to-late summer 
of 2025. 
 
In accordance with district policy, we will dispose of the existing vehicles through an online municipal auction 
service, ensuring that we secure the best possible return on these retired vehicles. 
We have obtained quotes from several reputable vendors: 

• Currie Motors, a participant in a municipal Co-op. 
• Bob Ridings, from whom we purchased vehicles from in previous years. 
• Landmark Ford, which holds the state contract. 

All quotes from these vendors are for comparable vehicles that meet our specifications. 
We are requesting approval to proceed with the purchase of these new vehicles as outlined. 
 
 

 
Budget 

 
Description 

Currie 
Motors 

Bob 
Riding
s Ford 

Landmark 
Ford 

$50,000,00 2025 Ford Transit 250 Cargo Van  $51,438.00 $51,898.00 $54,857.00 

$40,000.00 2025 Ford Transit 350 12-Passenger Van $53,496.00 $54,388.00 $55,039.00 
 
 

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION: 
Not applicable. 
 
REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS: 
The items above are line items in the 2025 Capital Budget 10-101-000-57-5706-0000 



 
STAKEHOLDER PROCESS: 
Not applicable. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: 
Our legal counsel has reviewed this purchasing cooperative and confirmed that we can utilize the 
pricing and work directly with the dealer per the terms of the cooperative contract. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Suburban Purchasing Cooperative Letter 
Currie Motors Ford Quotes 
Bob Ridings Ford Quotes 
Landmark Ford Quotes 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
N/A 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners approve the purchase of two 2025 Ford Transit Vans 
through Suburban Purchasing Cooperative/Currie Motors Ford at a total price of $104,934.00
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